Jennifer Lockwood

From: Blessing, Heather

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 4:05 PM

To: Tony W. Bledsoe; Jennifer Lockwood

Cc: Creech, Rodney; Lenzo, Mike; Dollenmayer, lan; McGuire, Mike
Subject: Request to Amend Rep. Creech FDS

Dear Tony:

On behalf of Rep. Creech, | respectfully request to amend his 2024 (filed 2025) JLEC financial disclosure
form as follows:

Question 1(A) - Income
* Remove “US Treasury” as a source of income on Line 6

¢ Add “U.S. Department of Agriculture” as a source; “USDA Program Payments” as a description;
and “B” as the amount

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Heather Blessing

Heather N. Blessing, Esq.

Chief Legal Counsel, Office of the Speaker

Ohio House of Representatives

77 S. High Street | 14 Floor | Columbus, OH 43215
0:(614) 466-9194 | M: (614) 352-5819

E: heather.blessing@ohiohouse.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, attorney work product and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you

are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender by return e-mail.
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